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1. About Us 
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1976 

NIC Established 
National Informatics Centre - a premiere 
S&T institution of the Government of India, 
was established to provide e-Governance 
Solutions, adopting best practices, 
integrated services and global solutions in 
Government Sector 

1987 

Signing of MoU 
between Govt. of India and 
Govt. of Nagaland 1989 

NIC Nagaland Established  
 at Kohima, the State Capital, as the first 

District cum State Centre along with 
District Unit offices at Mokokchung, 
Mon & Phek districts 
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1990s 

NIC District Units Established 
 NIC District Unit offices were established at 
Wokha in 1990, Zunheboto in 1991, 
Tuensang in 1992 & Dimapur in 1993/94 

2006 

New District Offices 
Newly carved districts Kiphire, Longleng 
& Peren are the latest addition to 
growing number of NIC District Offices 2020 

NIC District Unit in Pipeline 
Noklak is the newest district of Nagaland 
located in the easternmost part of the 
country bordering Myanmar. Carved out 
from the parent district Tuensang in 2020, 
NIC will gear up to set up a district Unit in 
the near future 

5 



NAME of MINISTRY 

2021 

Present 
NIC Nagaland is fully established in the State with 
Eleven (11) District Units at DC Office complexes 
and One (1) State Centre at Civil Secretariat 
Complex, Kohima 
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• sio-ngl@nic.in  • www.nic.in 

 

• www.nagaland.nic.in  

 

 

• 0370 – 2270022 

• 0370 - 2270023 

 

• NIC-Nagaland State 
Centre, 2nd Floor, Middle 
Block, Civil Secretariat 
Complex, Kohima 
797004 Nagaland 

Address Phone 

Email Website 

Contact Us At : 
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2. Personnel Profile 
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Organization Structure 
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SIO 

HOD 

Project Team 
Member 

ASIO 

DIO 

ADIO 

HO 

(Adm&Fin) 

ASO 

OA 

NOTE: 

SIO: State Informatics 
Officer 

ASIO: Addl. State 
Informatics Officer 

HO (Adm&Fin): Head 
of Office 
(Administration & 
Finance) 

DIO: District 
Informatics Officer 

ASO: Assistant Section 
Officer 

OA: Office Assistant 
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03/07/1989 to 10/05/1992  11/05/1992 – 29/05/1994 30/05/1994 – 16/11/1995 12/12/1995 – 13/06/2017 

Officer-in-Charge 

Shri K. Murugesan 
(as Programmer) 

State Informatics Officer 

Shri D. Felix 
Anthuvan 

(as System Analyst) 

State Informatics Officer 

Shri Prasadu 
Varghese 

(as System Analyst) 

State Informatics Officer 

Shri Kezungulo  
Medikhru 

(as Technical Director) 

Officer-in-Charge / SIO : Past & Present 

14/06/2017 to 28/06/2019 29/06/2019 – Present 

Shri Hemanta  
Kumar Saikia 

(as Senior Technical Director) 

Shri Sushanta 
Kumar Mondal 

(as Deputy Director General) 

State Informatics Officer 

State Informatics Officer 
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 State Informatics Officer 
 Administrative Head of Office whose 

functioning is assisted by Additional SIO 

 Various Committees 
• Official Language Implementation Committee 
• Procurement / Purchase Committee 
• NIC Officers Welfare Committee 
• AINOA State Executive Board 

Infrastructure Team 
Put up proposal to NIC-HQ  for all Hardware 
requirements & AMC for the smooth functioning of 
the office 

 District Informatics Officer 
 Driving force of NIC at the District 

Headquarters assisted by Additional DIO & 
outsourced Network Field Officers 

 

Admin Division 
Look after personnel requirements of 
employees, headed by SIO and is composed 
of Jr. Section Officer & Office Assistant 

NIC Nagaland Community 

Network Operations Team 
Responsible for maintenance of NICNET / 
Wi-Fi / Wi-Max services & Video 
Conferencing needs of various 
departmental users 

Data Centre Team 
Providing server storage space for web 
hosting, testing & deployment of web 
applications 

State Coordinator 
Responsible for conducting periodic review 
meeting of NIC State Officials among other 
roles and is based at NIC-HQ, Delhi 
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Network Team 
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NIC Nagaland has a dedicated team of Engineers stationed at the Network 
Operation Centre of NIC Nagaland State Centre & in all NIC District Units 
providing critical 24/7 Network Support to the State Government 
 

Apart from Ensuring Stability of the Core Network, the team also performs 
other tasks such as Mitigating Network Failures, Remote Handholding 
Support & Monitoring, setting up LAN Connection Requests, addressing LAN 
Problems at Department User End  and Configuring Firewalls & Routers 
 

Many important Webcasts & Video Conferences for facilitating virtual 
meetings were set up by this team at the height of the COVID19 pandemic 
lockdown, which ensured Business Continuity of various Government 
functionaries 
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Network Team Structure 
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NOTE: 

NFO: Network 
Field Operator 

SHQ: State 
Headquarter 

DHQ: District 
Headquarter 

VC: Video 
Conference 

NIC Network Coordinator 

Administrators 

Network System Security 

NFO 
 

i. Senior NFO (SHQ) 

ii. NFO (WiMax, Bhavan 
DHQ, SHQ) 

iii. Pragati VC i/c 
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Outsourced Projects & Team Members 
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Project Name 

National Transport 
Project 

Treasury 
Computerisation 

Integrated Criminal 
Justice System 

Government 
eProcurement Project 

 
NIC Project  

Co-ordinator 
 

 
Transport Project 

Coordinator 

 
TreasuryNET Project 

Coordinator 

 
ICJS Project Coordinator 

 
GePNIC Project 

Coordinator 

 
Team Member 1 

 

Developer 

Software Application 

Support Engineer Level 

– 1 

 

State Rollout Manager 

 

Senior Software Developer 

 
Team Member 2 

 

Senior Programmer 

Software Application 

Support Engineer Level 

– 2 

Helpdesk Support  Team: 

1 each in 12 District HQs 

 

Software Developer 

 
Team Member 3 

- Software Application 

Support Engineer Level 

- 2 

- - 
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3. Infrastructure Services 
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Network, Messaging & Video Conferencing 

16 



NAME of MINISTRY 

Network Backbone 
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Network Backbone 

2 (Two) core Optical Fibre Cable (OFC) links provide redundant & 

highly available Network Connectivity to NIC Nagaland: 

1. PGCIL – 10 Gbps link from NIC Guwahati 

2. BSNL – 2.5 Gbps link from NIC Kolkata 
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National Knowledge Network 



NAME of MINISTRY 

National Knowledge Network 

National Knowledge Network (NKN) is a state-of-art countrywide 
network which is a revolutionary step towards creating a knowledge 
society without boundaries 
The objective of NKN is to interconnect all institutions of higher 
learning and research with a high-speed data communication network to 
facilitate knowledge sharing and collaborative research 
NKN is steadily evolving as the National Education Research Network 
(NERN) of India 
The project has already made significant progress by connecting over 
1100+ institutes in the network across the country 
NKN is now being looked as the harbinger of change in our knowledge 
society but this also brings together the responsibility to continuously 
look forward to providing the much-required impetus to R&D initiatives 
related to networking technology 
For more details, please visit https://www.nic.in/servicecontents/nkn/  
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National Knowledge Network 
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NKN Connectivity is available in following institutes / centres in Nagaland 

State Data Centre, Kohima - 1 Gbps State Wide Area Network – 1 Gbps 

National Institute of Technology, Dimapur – 1 Gbps Nagaland University, Lumami – 1 Gbps 

Administrative Training Institute, Kohima – 100 Mbps National Research Centre on Mithun, Jharnapani – 100 
Mbps 

School of Engineering & Technology & School of 
Management, Dimapur – 100 Mbps 

Christian Institute of Health Sciences & Research, 
Dimapur – 100 Mbps 

National Institute of Electronics & IT, Kohima – 100 Mbps Indian Council of Agricultural Research, Jharnapani – 10 
Mbps 
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Introduction to NICNET 

Some Important NICNET Nodes in Nagaland are: 
National Informatics Centre (NIC) through its Information and Communication 
Technology (ICT) Network – NICNET, has institutional linkages across all the Ministries 
/Departments of the Central Government, State Governments, Union Territories, and 
District administrations of the country. NICNET is a satellite-based nation-wide 
computer-communication network, that is a type of Wide Area Network (WAN) 
Through NICNET, NIC has been instrumental in steering e-Governance applications 
in Government Ministries/ Departments at the Centre, States, Districts and Block 
level, facilitating improvement in Government services, wider transparency, 
promoting decentralized planning and management, resulting in better efficiency and 
accountability to the people of India 
Direct peering of NICNET with BSNL, PGCIL and Railtel are completed at Delhi and 
Hyderabad for saving Internet Bandwidth and faster access of each other’s Network 
and Data Centre. Peering with Google, Microsoft and Akamai Content Delivery 
Network has facilitated faster access to Google services and other important 
International web sites. Re-structuring of Videoconferencing network has enabled to 
minimize delay and handle large scale important video conferencing such as PRAGATI 
of Hon’ble Prime Minister, GST Council Meetings by Hon’ble Finance Minister among 
others 
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Introduction to NICNET 

Some Important NICNET Nodes in Nagaland are: 
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NICNET 

CM 

Secretariat 

CM 

Residential 

Office 

Nagaland 

Civil 

Secretariat 

Nagaland 

Legislative 

Assembly 

Nagaland 

Board of 

School 

Education 

Nagaland 

Commi- 

ssioner 

Office 

Raj 

Bhavan 

Secretariat 

All District 

DC Office 

Complex 
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Last Mile Leased Line connectivity is provided to following State & Central 
Government departments at Kohima & Dimapur Districts: 

 
 
 

25 

Kohima: Dimapur: 

Census Office Land Records Department 

Directorte of Economics & Statistics FCI Regional Office (Manipur, 

Nagaland) 

Guwahati High Court, Kohima Bench FCI District Office 

Police Headquarters Commissioner of Police 

Office of the Chief Election Officer  

Directorate of Food & Civil Supplies Office of Comptroller & Auditor 

General of India 

Treasury Directorate  

National Highway & Infrastructure 

Development Corporation Limited 
Department of Under Developed Areas 

Government Polytechnic Kohima 

NICNET User Nodes in Nagaland 
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Wireless Network Services 
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Wireless Network Services 

Dedicated 2 Mbps Wi-Max connectivity is provided to 64 State 
Government Directorates, Central Government Offices and Government 
Educational Institutes a Kohima, which is used mainly for e-Office & e-
Government Projects 
 
Wi-Fi services are provided in strategic locations such as Secretariat 
Conference Hall, Chief Minister’s Conference Hall, Chief Secretary’s 
Conference Hall and Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Dimapur 

 
About 250 users are connected to Wi-Fi Services in the Nagaland Civil 
Secretariat Complex, Kohima 
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Messaging Services 
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Messaging Services 

Electronic Mail (better known as E-Mail), is the most used Network Service 
across the country. National Informatics Centre (NIC) provides different kinds 
of E-mail services to its users, over NICNET, which is NIC’s satellite-based 
communication network 
 
The different types of e-mail services being provided include SMTP, UUCP 
and X.400 
 
The NICNET e-mail service is distributed over many mail servers located at 
different NIC Centers. These are inter-linked with each other in a way that 
mails can be exchanged amongst all types of services 
 
E-mail can be used as part of the electronic file processing in Government 
of India 
 
All services under e-mail are offered free of cost to all officials under 
Ministries / Departments / Statutory Bodies / Autonomous bodies of both 
Central and State/ UT Governments 
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Messaging Services 

Each network connected to the Internet has a Domain Name associated 
with it, to ensure email and other traffic getting directed to the right 
recipient. In the case of NICNET, this domain is known as “nic.in”. “Gov.in” 
domain accounts are also maintained by NIC for use by Government 
departments. 
 
Under the Digital India initiative, NIC has established a robust Messaging 
framework that includes core eMail application Gateway services, Short 
Messaging Service (SMS), OBD (Outbound Dialing) and an IT Platform for 
citizen engagement (Sampark). These services collectively create a value 
chain over the existing NIC web portals that host Digital Services and are 
used extensively by Central & State Governments for citizen engagement & 
disseminating information 
 
Facilitating creation of email account for officials of various departments, 
about 1045 official email IDs have been created from NIC Nagaland under 
“nic.in” & “gov.in” domains from 2015 till date 
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Video Conferencing Services 
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Video Conferencing Services 

With upgraded state-of-art technology in all locations, NIC provides one of 
the largest High Definition Video Conferencing Network in the country 
It is offering VC services since 1995, that are being used for monitoring 
various Government Projects, Schemes, Public Grievances, Monitoring of Law 
and Order, Hearings of RTI cases, Distance Education, Tele-Medicine, 
monitoring of Election processes, Launching of new schemes and more  
NIC-VC Services seamlessly integrate with laptops, desktops, tablets, smart 
phones, room systems and legacy equipment. NIC’s VC services are regularly 
being used by Hon’ble President of India, Hon’ble Prime Minister, Chief 
Ministers of various states, Cabinet Secretary and Chief Secretaries, Chief 
Information Commissioner, Central and State Government Ministers and 
Department Officials across country at all levels 
NIC has various studios for videoconferencing including NIC Studio and 
Departmental Studios in different states and each state has multiple studios 
available for videoconferencing. Each state has VC Coordinators who conducts 
the videoconferencing by managing the connecting sites, network 
connectivity in the MCU during VC session 
For more details please visit https://vidcon.nic.in/index.html 
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Video Conferencing Services 

 
In Nagaland, all NIC District Units at the DC Office Complexes, NIC State 
Centre, Chief Secretary’s Office, Nagaland Commissioner’s Office & Guwahati 
High Court, Kohima Bench are provided with High Definition Video 
Conferencing facility 

 
 EVCS VC System is provided at the Offices of the Director General of Police, 
Police Headquarter, Raj Bhavan Secretariat, Industries & Commerce and 
Chief Election Officer at Kohima 

 

In 2020, 707 multisite conferences with 1471 site hours of Video 

Conferencing sessions have been used in Nagaland 
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Data Centre & Web Hosting 
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With the increased expectations from citizens for online services and the 
number of e-Governance Projects being launched by the Government, the 
Data Centre requirements are growing exponentially  
 
Data Centre combines round-the-clock operations and management of 
systems with onsite skilled personnel 
 
Data Centres form the core of e-Governance Infrastructure in the State by 
providing services to various e-Governance initiatives undertaken by the 
State Government 
 

In Nagaland, a mini Data Centre was set up in the year 2005 at NIC 

Nagaland State Centre, Kohima located at the Civil Secretariat Complex  
 
 The current set up consists of 5 racks with 22 Physical Servers & 7 Virtual 
Machines, 5TB + 1TB SAN and LTO-4 backup system  

Data Centre 
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Data Centre 

Applications Hosted in mini Data Centre: 

 

Online ILP Application 

 

Society Registration System 

 

Treasuries and Accounts 
Department Portal 

 

SFTP Server for PFMS 

 
Plan Track 

(Planning & Coordination Dept) 

 

Online GPF System 

 

TreasuryNet System 

 

Central Institute of Horticulture 

 

Land Patta Management 
System 
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Web Hosting 

National Informatics Centre is providing web hosting services to the various Indian Government 
Ministries/Departments/Organizations/Institutions as well as State Government Departments and District 
Administrations & GOV.IN Domains 

 
The web hosting services are also extended on the other country level domains like .IN, AC.IN, ORG.IN etc. 
as well as on generic domain names like .COM, .ORG, .NET etc. 

 
NIC is the exclusive Registrar for GOV.IN domain names. The use of GOV.IN Domain is restricted to the 
constituents of Indian Government at various levels, right from Central, State/ Union Territory, District and 
Sub-District to block, village etc. 

 
For more information, please visit https://www.nic.in/servicecontents/domain-registration/  
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Web Hosting 
Firewall Access  

Rule Management 

Security Audit 
(Static Websites Only) 

VPN & Cloud Access  
Services 

VM Maintenance 

FTP & DNS Mapping 
Services 
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4. e-Governance Projects 
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Over the years, a large 
number of initiatives have 

been undertaken by various 
State Governments and 

Central Ministries to usher in 
an era of e-Government 

Sustained efforts have been 
made at multiple levels to 

improve the delivery of public 
services and simplify the 

process of accessing them 

e-Governance in India has 
steadily evolved from 

computerization of 
Government Departments to 

initiatives that encapsulate 
the finer points of 

Governance, such as citizen 
centricity, service orientation 

and transparency 

Lessons from previous e-
Governance initiatives have 
played an important role in 
shaping the progressive e-
Governance strategy of the 

country 

Introduction to e-Governance 

40 Source: https://www.meity.gov.in/divisions/national-e-governance-plan 
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NIC has been training the Government Employees on a regular basis to enable 
them use computerized MIS and Databases, up to the district level 

Since inception, NIC Nagaland has been instrumental in implementing 
various e-Governance Projects of the Central & State Government in the 
State of Nagaland, collaborating & working alongside stakeholder 
departments such as Agriculture, Census Operations, Comptroller & Auditor 
General of India, Health & Family Welfare, High Court, Home, Horticulture, 
Rural Development, School Education, Transport, Treasury, Urban 
Development, Veterinary & Animal Husbandry etc. 

Following slides lists e-Gov Projects rolled-out across the State, shown in the 
order from the earliest projects to more recent ones implemented by NIC 
Nagaland State Unit: 

Role of NIC Nagaland toward e-Governance 
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Sl. No. 

 
Project 
(URL) 

 
Ministry 

 

 
Department 

 

 
Roll-out 

Year 

 
Beneficiary 

1 PMGSY (Prime Minister Gram Sadak Yojna) 
http://omms.nic.in/  

Ministry of Rural 
Development 

Rural Development  
2005 

Citizen 

2 CCTNS (Crime & Criminal Tracking Network 
System) 
https://ncrb.gov.in/en/crime-and-
criminal-tracking-network-systems-cctns 

Ministry of Home Affairs Police 2005 Police Stations, Citizen 

3 MGNREGA (Mahatma Gandhi National 
Rural Employment Guarantee Act) 
https://nrega.nic.in  

Ministry of Rural 
Development  

Rural Development  2006 Rural Population 

4 eCourts 
https://ecourts.gov.in  

Law & Justice Justice 
2007 

Citizens 

5 Consumer Forum Network 
http://confonet.nic.in  

Consumer Affairs, Food 
and Public Distribution 

Consumer Affairs 
2007 

Citizens 

6 Election Polling Personnel Randomisation 
Software 

Election Commission of 
India 

CEO 
2008 

Citizen 

7 National Social Assistance Programme 
https://nsap.nic.in  

Ministry of Rural 
Development  

Rural Development  2009 
Pensioners (Old Age, Disability, 

Widows), Eligible Families 

On-going Central e-Gov Projects 
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Sl. No. 

 
Project 
(URL) 

 
Ministry 

 

 
Department 

 

 
Roll-out 

Year 

 
Beneficiary 

8 TaxSoft (CT-MMP) 
https://nagalandtax.nic.in  

Finance (Dept. of Revenue)  
 

Department of Taxes  
 

2010 
 

Citizen 
 

9 Reproductive & Child Health (Formerly 
Mother Child Tracking System) 
https://rch.nhm.gov.in  

Ministry of Health & Family 
Welfare 

   

Health & Family 
Welfare   

 
2010 

 

Eligible Couple, Pregnant 
Women & Children  

 

10 Pradhan Mantri Awaas Yojna – Gramin 
(Formerly Indira Awaj Yojna) 
https://iay.nic.in 

Panchayati Raj Rural Development  2011 Rural Poor 

11 eProcurement 
https://nagalandtenders.gov.in  

Finance (Dept. of 
Expenditure)  

All  2012 Contractor 

12 TrackChild 
https://trackthemissingchild.gov.in  

Women & Child 
Development  

Social Welfare  2013 
Child Care Institute, Juvenile 

Justice Board, Police  

13 Immigration, Visa, Foreigners’ Registration 
& Tracking 
https://indianfrro.gov.in/frro/  

MEA, MHA, BOI 
 

Home Department 
  

2014 
 

International Tourists, Security 
Agencies 

  

On-going Central e-Gov Projects 
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Sl. No. 

 
Project 
(URL) 

 
Ministry 

 

 
Department 

 

 
Roll-out 

Year 

 
Beneficiary 

14 HORTNET (Mission for Integrated 
Development of Horticulture) 
https://hortnet.gov.in  

Ministry of Agriculture & 
Farmers’ Welfare 

 
Horticulture 

 
2014 

 
Citizen 

15 SPARROW (Smart Performance Appraisal 
Report Recording Online Window) 
https://sparrow.eoffice.gov.in/SPARROW/  
https://sparrow-
ips.eoffice.gov.in/SPARROW_IPS/    
 

Department of Public 
Enterprises, Govt. of India 

  

Home & Personnel & 
Administrative Reforms  

 
 

For IAS: 2014 
For IPS: 2016 

 
 

IAS, IPS Officers  
 
 

16 Central Adoption Resource Authority 
https://cara.nic.in  

Women & Child Development  Social Welfare  2014 NGOs, Citizen 

17 Treasury Computerization Project 
(TreasuryNET) 
https://10.181.2.131/treasurynet/  

Ministry of Finance 
  

Treasuries and Accounts 
 

2015 
 

Citizen 
 

On-going Central e-Gov Projects 
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Sl. No. 

 
Project 
(URL) 

 
Ministry 

 

 
Department 

 

 
Roll-out 

Year 

 
Beneficiary 

18 Horticulture Area Production Information 
System 
https://aps.dac.gov.in  

Ministry of Agriculture & 
Farmers’ Welfare 

  
Horticulture  

 
2015 

 
Citizen 

 

19 Aadhar Enabled Biometric Attendance 
System 
https://attendance.gov.in  

MEITY (NIC)  
 

All  
 

2015 
 

Govt. Employees 
 

20 Jeevan Pramaan Digital Life Certificate to 
Pensioners 
https://jeevanpramaan.gov.in/  

Ministry of Personnel Public 
Grievances & Pensions  

 
All  

 
2015 

 
Govt. Pensioners 

 

21 Online NGO Proposal Tracking System 
http://ngograntsje.gov.in/bo-login  

Ministry of Social Justice & 
Empowerment 

Social Welfare  2015 NGOs 

22 eHospital & eBloodBank 
https://orf.gov.in  
https://ehospital.nic.in/ehospital 

MEITY (NIC)  
 

Health & Family Welfare 
  

2016 
 

Patients  
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Project 
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Ministry 

 

 
Department 

 

 
Roll-out 

Year 

 
Beneficiary 

 
23 Arms’ License Issuance System 

https://ndal-alis.gov.in/armslicence/ 
 

Ministry of Home Affairs  
  

Home  
 

2016 
 

Individuals, Dealers, 
Sportspersons, 

Institutions, 
Manufacturers  

24 Online Scholarship Management System / 
National Scholarship Portal (NSP 2.0)  
https://scholarships.gov.in/  

Education 
Higher Education, School 

Education 
2016 Students 

25 MDM-ARMS (Mid-Day Meal Automated 
Reporting & Management System) 
https://mdm.nic.in https://trgmdm.nic.in  

Ministry of Education 
 

School Education 
 

2017 
 

Govt. School Students 
 

26 eGramSwaraj (Formerly ePanyat MMP) 
https://egramswaraj.gov.in 

Ministry of Panchayati Raj Rural Development  2017 
Citizen, Panchayati 

Raj Institutions 
(Village Council) 

27 Online Allocation & Supply Management 
System (Targeted Public Distribution 
System) http://fcs.nagaland.gov.in  

Department of Food & Public 
Distribution, Govt. of India  

  
Food & Civil Supplies  

 
2018 

 
Citizen 
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Roll-out 
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28 National eVidhan Application 
https://neva.gov.in  

Ministry of Parliamentary 
Affairs  

NLA Secretariat 
  

2018 
 

Citizen 
 

29 National Transport Computerization Project  
(VAHAN, SARATHI) 
https://sarathi.nic.in https://vahan.nic.in 
https://parivahan.gov.in  

Ministry of Road Transport & 
Highways  

 

Transport   
 
 

2018 
 
 

Citizen  
 
 

30 CM Dashboard 
https://nl.cmdashboard.nic.in  

MEITY (NIC)   
 

CMO  
 

2018 
 

Citizen 
 

31 6th Minor Irrigation Census & 1st Water Body 
Census 
https://mowr.gov.in 

Ministry of Jal Shakti  
 

Water Resources  
 

2018 
 

Citizen 
 

32 Gram Panchayat Development Plan 
https://gpdp.nic.in  

MoRD  
 

Rural Development 
  

2018 
 

Rural Population  
 

33 NEC Online Utilization Certificate Portal 
 http://necucportal.nic.in 

Ministry of DoNER 
 

Planning 
 

2018 
 

State Government 
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34 S3WAAS (Secure Scalable & Swagamya 
Website As A Service) 
https://s3waas.gov.in  

MEITY (NIC)  District Admin & NIC State 
Centre Website  

2018 Citizen 

35 ePrisons 
https://eprisons.nic.in 

Ministry of Home 
Affairs  

Directorate of Prisons  2018 Citizen 

36 Interoperable Criminal Justice System 
https://icjs.gov.in/ICJS/  

Ministry of Home 
Affairs 

Police 
2018 

Citizen 

37 Private Security Agency Licensing Portal 
https://psara.gov.in  
 

Ministry of Home 
Affairs Home 2019 

Private Security 
Agencies 

38 DM Dashboard 
https://nl.dmdashboard.nic.in  MEITY (NIC)  Home  2019 State Govt.  
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39 PM Kisan Portal 
https://pmkisan.gov.in  
 

Ministry of Agriculture & 
Farmers Welfare  

Agriculture  
 

2019 
 

Farmer  
 

40 Case Information System 1.0 
https://ecommitteesci.gov.in/division/case-
information-system-cis/  

eCommittee Supreme Court 
of India  

High Court  
 

2019 
 

Judiciary 
 

41 National Drinking Water Programme 
https://jaljeevanmission.gov.in 
 

Jal Shakti PHED 2019 
 

Rural Population 

42 Integrated Road Accident Database 
https://irad.parivahan.gov.in  

Ministry of Road Transport 
& Highways  

Transport, Home (Police), 
Health & Family Welfare, 

PWD (R&B)  

 
2021 

Citizen  

43 
eProsecution 
https://eprosecution.gov.in  

Ministry of Home Affairs  
(Dept of Prosecution) 

Dept. of Law & Justice 
 

 
2021 

 
 

Judiciary 
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Beneficiary 

 
1 

Community Information Centre 
https://www.csi-
sigegov.org/casestudies/13_cics.pdf 
 

Ministry of Communications 
& IT, Department of IT 

(Currently, MEITY)  
 

Department of 
Science & 

Technology 
  

Phase 1 Pilot 2 Blocks : 
15/8/2000 

Phase 2 Remaining 50 
Blocks : 17/8/2003 

31/3/2009 
  

Citizen 
 

2 CIPA (Common Integrated Police 
Application)  

Ministry of Home Affairs 
  

Police  
 

2005 
 

2011 
 

Govt. Admin. & 
Police Pers.  

3 BRGF (Backward Region Grant Fund) 
https://planningonline.gov.in 
 

Ministry of Panchayati Raj  Rural Development  2006 2016 Rural 
Population 

4 4th & 5th Minor Irrigation Census 
https://mowr.gov.in 
 

Ministry of Jal Shakti  
 
 

Water Resources 
Department  

 

2008 
 
 

2016 
 
 

Citizen 
 
 

5 National Animal Disease Reporting 
System https://nadrsapps.gov.in/ 
 
 

Ministry of Fisheries, Animal 
Husbandry & Dairying (Dept. 

of Animal Husbandry & 
Dairying)  

Veterinary & Animal 
Husbandry  

 
2010 

 
2016 

 

Farmer, Trader, 
Policymaker  
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6 Socio-Economic Caste Census 2011 
https://secc.gov.in  

Ministry of Rural Development  
 

Rural Development  
 

2011 
 

2013 
 

Citizen 
 

7 National Database of Arms License 
 

Ministry of Home Affairs  
 

Home  
 

2014 
 

2016 
 

Individual, Dealer 
 

8 20th Livestock Census 
https://dahd.nic.in/about-
us/divisions/statistics  

Ministry of Fisheries, Animal 
Husbandry & Dairying (Dept. of 
Animal Husbandry & Dairying)  

Veterinary & Animal 
Husbandry 

 
2018 

 
2019 

 
Citizen 
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1 Inner Line Permit Registration & Surveillance System 
https://10.181.2.238/login.aspx/  

Home 2002 Citizen 

2  Online GPF Information System 
 https://nlagpf.gov.in/gpf  

Pr. AG’s Office, Kohima (Audit & Account 
Dept.) 

2017 
 

Govt. Employees 

3 Land Patta Management System 
https://10.181.2.185/lapams/  

Land Revenue 2017 Citizen 

4 nGPF24x7 (Online GPF Mobile App) Principal Accountant General (A&E) 2018 Employees 

5 PlanTrack Project Planning & Coordination 2018 State Govt. 

6 ePass Application (ServicePlus) 
https://serviceonline.gov.in/ 

Home 2020 Citizen 

State e-Gov Projects Supported 
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5. NIC District Units 
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NIC has its presence in all districts of Nagaland, attached to the Office of 
the Deputy Commissioner 

Since inception, NIC District Units have been empowering the District 
Administration with ICT tools and implementing various National, 
State and District level ICT applications and e-Governance projects 

Some activities : 
 Provide and maintain internet service & Video Conference facilities 

to the offices in the DC Office Complex 
 Providing technical support in ICT to the District Government 

offices   
 Implement various ICT applications and e-Governance projects 
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Brief Overview of the ICT Engines in Districts 
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6. Achievements 
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56 

Governor’s Commendation Certificate 

NIC , NAGALAND was Awarded Hon’ble Governor’s Commendation 
Certificate on 70th Republic Day at Kohima  

 

On 26th January, 2019, on the occassion of the 70th Republic Day of the Union 

of India, the Hon’ble Governor of Nagaland, Shri Padmanabha Balakrishna 
Acharya, awarded National Informatics Centre (NIC), Nagaland with the 

Governor’s Commendation Certificate for Meritorious Services in the field 

of ICT and e-Governance for good governance in the state of Nagaland. 

The Hon’ble Governor of Nagaland in his speech  specially mentioned about 

the award given to the “CM’s Dashboard” of Nagaland by the Indian Express 

Group in the year 2018, which has been developed and maintained by NIC 
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Governor’s Commendation Certificate 
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59 

GEMS of Digital North East (Silver Award) 

GEMs of Digital North East Award to Treasury Computerisation Project of 
Nagaland by Coeus Age 

 

The Treasury Computerisation Project (TreasuryNet) of Govt. of Nagaland, 

implemented by NIC Nagaland was awarded the GEMS of Digital North East 
(Silver Award) by Coeus Age, a Digital Governance Research Organization, 

at a function held at Guwahati on 31st October, 2018 
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GEMS of Digital North East (Silver Award) 
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Indian Express Group Enterprise Category Award 

Event : North-East Technology Sabha Awards  
When : 23 – 24 November, 2018 
Where : Guwahati, Assam 
Organizer : Express Computer, Indian Express Group Ltd.  
Projects Awarded :  
 

 

https://nl.cmdashboard.nic.in/Dashboard.aspx
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Indian Express Group Enterprise Category Award 
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Indian Express Group Enterprise Category Award 
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64 

eIndia Digital Transformation Summit 2018 Award 

NIC’s Nagaland CM Dashboard was awarded Digital India Initiative category 

award during the13th eIndia Digital Transformation Summit  New Delhi 2018 on 

13th December 2018 organized by elets. 
 

In the summit, then Commissioner & Secretary to the Chief Minister, Shri 
Abhishek Singh, IAS talked about the dashboard features in a presentation, 

while the award was received by Shri Jyoti Kalash, IAS, Principal Resident 
Commissioner, Nagaland on behalf of the Government of Nagaland 
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eIndia Digital Transformation Summit 2018 Award 
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NIC Nagaland Appreciates 

Expressing his happiness on twitter, the honorable Chief 
Minister of Nagaland, Shri Neiphiu Rio congratulated all 

who worked hard on these projects. It may be mentioned 

that to ensure proper monitoring of all e-Governance 

projects & Government Schemes in a transparent manner 

under single window frame, the Chief Minister had launched 

the CM dashboard on August 13, 2018, with the virtual 

presence of DG NIC Dr. Neeta Verma, Dr. D C Misra, DDG 
& Sh. I P S Sethi, DDG 
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NIC Nagaland Appreciates 
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Citations to NIC, Nagaland & Colleagues 

Chief Election Officer of Nagaland, Sh. Abhijit Sinha, IAS, appreciated the contribution of NIC, 

Nagaland during the General Election to the Nagaland Legislative Assembly, 2018 & Bye Election 

to the Lok Sabha from the  Nagaland Parliamentary Constituency, 2018 

 

Former DIO, NIC Mon District Centre received citation from the Deputy Commissioner, Mon 

District, Nagaland, wherein the DC mentioned ‘Team Spirit’, ‘Hard Work’, ‘High Caliber’ & 

‘Acumen’ displayed by the officer during Lok Sabha Bye Elections 2018 

 

NIC Nagaland Network Team was awarded Wipro Ltd.’s H1-R & R-2016 Trail Blazer Team 

Award  as well as a team member received IMS East H1 Award 2016-17 Special Recognition 

Award on 9th December 2016 
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